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Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 140911 3BM-CAM0914 NPC Conformity Status

Stanley Anablak <sanablak@nunavut.ca> Mon, Sep 15, 2014 at 9:00 AM
To: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "info@nirb.ca" <info@nirb.ca>, Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>

Hello Megan,

 

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has reviewed the information below and has determined that the project proposal as
described is located outside the boundaries of the two approved land use plans currently administered by NPC.

 

No further review is required by the NPC at this time.

 

Please contact me should you have any questions.

 

Koana,

 

Stanley Anablak

NPC.

 

 

 

From: Megan Porter [mailto:megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: September-11-14 11:52 AM
To: Stanley Anablak
Subject: 140911 3BM-CAM0914 NPC Conformity Status

 

Hello,

 

Just wanting to know when can we expect the NPC Conformity for  the Municipality of Cambridge Bay.

 

Thanks,

mailto:megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca


9/15/2014 Nunavut Water Board Mail - RE: 140911 3BM-CAM0914 NPC Conformity Status

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=f8d19ae0c5&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=14879d478782b836&siml=14879d478782b836 2/2


